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- Isaac Dickson House

Reisterstown, Maryland
Privaté Access

67-69 MAIN STREET together comprises one of the earliest and one of the most
sophisticated and visible historic structures in Reisterstown. 67 MAIN STREET,
the northerly section, corresponds to a log structure identified in the 1798 Federal
Direct Tax. Structures this old are rare; rarer still are log structures, 69
MAIN STREET is of traditienal form but its great depth, matched brick facade,

its great number of large windows and its entrance feature with carved conscles
marks it as a structure of substance and sophistication,. Qith a large parking
lot for the commercial structure to the south, 69 MAIN STREET has become one of

the most visible of Reisterstown's historiec structures,
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67-69 MAIN STREET is a structure of two distinct sections, two distinct perieds.
The interior was not accessible for inspection.

67 MAIN STREET is the older; it is of log and/or frame, two storeys in height,
three bays in length and it appears to date from the late eighteenth century, corres-
pordling to the structure recorded in the 1798 Direct Federal Tax as a two storey log
structure, 24 by 16. The width of this structure, across the west front, facing
the street, is 24 feet; its present depth is 41 feet, obviously the result of additians,
indicated by the assymetrical roof profile and chimney placement, The rear or easterly
slope of the roof extends to an eave but one and one~half low storeys high; an internal
end chimney 1s approximately midway down that slope. Another internal erd chimney
is just forward or west of the ridge. Assuming the front chimney to mark the original
ridge of a symetrical roof, the depth of this structure would be 16 feet, corresponding
to the 1798 Tax recoxd,

The principal entrance is in the middle bay; it is surroanded by a wide archltrave
having an apllied backband and it 1s topped by a frieze and cornice, possibly early.
First storey windows are considerably taller than second storey windows and all have
architrave surrounds with applied backbands., The 2/2 sash date from the late 19th
century. The weatherboards are of random widths,

69 MAIN STREET is a taller two storeys in height, three bays in length, of brick,
dating from ca, 1850-1865, Bricks of the all-stretcher west or street-front facade h
are matched for uniformity in size and color, laild with vexry tight joints, Bricks of -
the end and rear are slightly more random &n size and color. Gauged Jjack arches above
the front windows are greater than four courses in height and have an exaggerated splay.
Jack arches abtove side and rear windows are typical unbonded jack arches three courses
in height. The principal entrance is in the northerly bay; it consists of a door with
transom and sidelights, a wide plain surround having carved consoles supporting a cor-
nice; dentils are in the bedmoulding between the consoles. The door jambs, between the
door leaf and the sidelights, are square columns supporting an architrave functioning
as the transom bar, Windows are 4/4 with louvred blinds; first storey windows are
somehwat taller than selcond storey windows.

A pair of flush chimneys rises above the south gable and windows flank each
chimney in the first and second storeys. In the attic storey is a pair of small win-
dows between the chimneys aligned above the middle windows of the lower two storeys.

A one-storey hipped-roof porch extends across the rear facade and the rear or
east facade is expressed as two bays, an @ntrance belng in the northerly.
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Part of this building,‘the frame part was standing as of 1797 when it

was occupied by John Parrish, nephew of John Reister II.

Parrish had purchased

the land Lots #119 and 137 from Richard Clark and Jacok Medairy (BC Deeds
WG No. XX:377 and 319) in 1796, the same year that he married Elizabeth
Yohn,(1) (Marks. op. cit., p. 171)

The Parrishes sold the house and acreage almost immediately to Major
Isaac Dickson whose descendants kept the house well into the 20th century.

Major Dickson was an officer in the Maryland Militia, appointed
May 23, 1799 as aide-de-camp to Brig. Gen, Charles Ridgely (Md. Militia

He bought the house and let

"he enlarged, establishing a store there during the War
He prospered; for he eventually owned considerable acreage in
Federal Assesment éf«l?98 lists him as owner of 265

No., 3363, Isaac Dickson, Owner. Pt of Spring Garden 80 Perches...One
hew'd Log Dwelling House two story, 24 x 16...

As sg upstanding citizen he was appoinféd'a Justice of the Peace for Baltimore

He built a handsome brick dddition to the Parrish log building
He died in 1840 and his obituary was carried

Two sons of the Major became doctors in Reisterstown: Dr. Iiouis Larsh

Dickson who practiced in the town until 1852 and died a year later.

Then

Isaac Newton Dickson, who after the death of his first wife, returned from
& practice in Talbot County and subsequently practiced in the town from

He was "a man and physician of quiet habits and tastes who had

a wide acquaintance with medical men in the state and was highly respected by

His office was at 67 Mains

In 1857, Isaac

Dickson eventually acguired for $1610 the "property commonly known as the
residence or homestead of the late Dr. Louis Dickson containing 6 acres of
land with the improvement of a two stéry dwelling and one stone house

(wg 58:381)

Appointment Bk #1, 1794-1804, BC, p.k4., HR).
around 1797, which

of 18120

Baltimore County.

Acres value $670. Oq%as well as:

County.

¢ 1812. He had 10 children.

in the Sun May 27, 1840, ( Marks. p. 146 and 208)
them all" (Dickson, Forward).

theron" (HMF 19/545) (Marks, op.cit., p. 146-147)

Mrs. Marks notes in her book, that it is upon Dr., Dicksen's manuscript
"Early Days of Relsterstown and Vieinity" that more recent histories of the

town have been based.
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& Significance Continued

From 1869 to 1934, the Dickson property stayed more or less in tact
and Dickson descendants for the most part occupied the house, Blanche Hopkins
Dickson 1863~1955 an unmarried daughter of the 2nd marriage lived there and
a married daughter Fanny Virginia Thomas 1860-1883 also.

In 1934 Isaac Cockey Dickson, son of a third marriage and his sister
Branche Hopkins Dijckson became the last Dickson heirs to own the property.
In 1956, the house and 6.729 acres were sold to Dr. D.D. Caples (GLB 3031/288)
an appropiiate occurance for Dr, Caples was as esteemed and loved by the
citizenry of Reisterstown as was Dr, Isaac N, Dickson. Both served their
community's health well and with great devotion,

Upon Dr.Caples death in 1975, the property remained in the hands of
his widow. : "

67-69 Main together comprise one of the earliest and one of the most sophis~
ticated and visible historic structures in Reisterstown., 67 Main, the northerly
section, corrésponds to a log structure identified in the 1798 Federal Direct Tax,
Structures this 0ld are rare; rarer still are log structures, 69 Main is of a trad-
itional form but its great depth, matched brick facade, its great number of large
windows and its . - entrance feature with carved consoles marks it as a structure
of substance and sophistication. With a large parking lot for the commercial structure
to the south, 69 Main has become one of the most visible of Reistertown's historic
structures,
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